
From: Bonnie Shultz
To: Jolene Mosley; Terrell Savage; Michael Martirano
Subject: Re: Educator budget priorities
Date: Sunday, May 1, 2022 11:16:44 PM

Thank you for responding. 

I do have ideas for specific programs. I bet a lot of teachers have good ideas. It would be nice
to sit down with a group of people who are currently working as special education staff across
the county to share ideas. I think we could achieve a lot by weeding through the pros and cons
of the current programs (ALS, PL, UL, Regional etc). In fact, there should be a voluntary
program of sorts where teachers have open/structured conversations about what is and is not
working in special ed. Because the world is constantly changing and to become stuck is not
where we should be. 

Is this something we could accomplish? I think it would be beneficial for the future of our
schools and staff morale. Teachers are really good at solving problems. 

We could start by sending out a survey to determine how many people might be interested in
this type of discussion. 

Thank you again for your time and your service to our schools. 
-Bonnie 

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: Jolene Mosley <Jolene_Mosley@hcpss.org>
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 9:58:58 AM
To: Bonnie Shultz <Bonnie_Shultz@hcpss.org>; Terrell Savage <Terrell_Savage@hcpss.org>; Michael
Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: Educator budget priorities
 
Hello Bonnie Shultz,

   Thank you for writing and sharing your perspective on Special Education funding,
programming and staffing. I have added Dr Savage to this email so she is able to read and
understand your email as well. 

Jolene Mosley (she/her)
Howard County Board of Education 

On Apr 30, 2022, at 3:26 PM, Bonnie Shultz <Bonnie_Shultz@hcpss.org> wrote:

Hello, 









From: April Harrison
To: Gold, Rebecca; Geerman, Lisa; mamartin@howardcountymd.gov
Cc: Board & Student Member; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little; Jahantab Siddiqui; Daniel Lubeley; Timothy

D. Rogers; Scott Washington
Subject: Capital Budget Questions for the BOE (Part 4)
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 11:28:22 AM
Attachments: 03 10 2022 Assignment of Relocatable Classrooms BR.pdf

Capital Budget Questions for the BOE (Part 4).docx
image001.png

Good Morning,
 
See attached responses to the questions posed for the Capital Budget.  Also attached is the
03-10-2022 Assignment of Relocatable Classrooms Board Report as it contains information
requested in one of the questions. 
 
Thank you,
 
 
April Harrison
Administrator
(410) 313-7194
(410) 313-6833 FAX

 
 

From: Gold, Rebecca <rgold@howardcountymd.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 9:33 AM
To: April Harrison <April Harrison@hcpss.org>
Cc: Geerman, Lisa <lgeerman@howardcountymd.gov>; Martin, Michael
<mamartin@howardcountymd.gov>
Subject: [External] Capital Budget Questions for the BOE (Part 4)
 

! CAUTION: This email originated from outside of HCPSS. Do not click links or
open attachments, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning, April!
 
We’ve got a fourth batch of capital questions for the Board of Education. Answers can be sent back
to me in the Auditor’s Office. Thanks so much for your help!
 

·         E1024:  When is the addition to this school going to be occupied?  Why is there
$4.3 million in Equipment and Furnishing in FY23 if construction is expected go
into FY24?  Please provide an updated timeline for this project.



·         E1035:  When is this school going to be occupied?  Why is there $5.4 million in
Equipment and Furnishing in FY23 if construction is expected go into FY24? 
Please provide an updated timeline for this project.

·         E1045:  Please provide a current list of relocatable classrooms, their location,
and details on how the FY23 request will be spent.

·         E1046:  What roofing projects were completed during FY22?  Please provide
the school system’s plan for roof replacements.

·         E1047:  What is planned for this $1 million?
·         E1048:  Please provide a prioritization list for this project. 
·         BUILT-TO-LEARN ACT FUNDING:  Please provide a summary on what the Built-

to-Learn Act is and how the County qualified to receive such funding.
·         BUILT-TO-LEARN ACT FUNDING:  What is the BTL Act’s Statutory Percentage

and how was it determined that Howard County’s is 6.6%?
·         BUILT-TO-LEARN ACT FUNDING:  When will the County be eligible to utilize the

remaining $97,098,640 in BTL Act funding?
 
 

Rebecca Gold
Howard County Government     
Office of the County Auditor
Administrative Assistant
410-313-3065 (phone)
rgold@howardcountymd.gov



From: Timothy D. Rogers
To: Jennifer Mallo
Cc: Jennifer Bubenko; Galen Omerso; Daniel Lubeley
Subject: RE: Capacity numbers and 2019 redistricting impact
Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:30:55 AM
Attachments: REPLY TO Redistricting Impact Schools.xlsx

Ms. Mallo – Thank you very much for your interest in the projections, including your effort in
studying and assessing the numbers.
 
As noted in the report, “All enrollment and capacity utilization information shown is preliminary for
purposes of developing this recommendation. Final enrollment projections will be presented in the
Feasibility Study in June 2022.”  Since the report was published, there have been some updates to
the projections, and we have also turned the projections over to Cooperative Strategies for review
and validation.  The final projections will be included in the June 2022 Feasibility Study.  For the
purposes of this response, existing data and the report that you provided is being used.
 
It is difficult to isolate each and every reason there are differences in enrollments/projections from
year to year.  For example, family choice over the last 2 years has been very different than it was
before the pandemic.  Over 1,700 students withdrew from HCPSS for the 2020/21 school year for
the reasons of homeschooling or transferring to non-public schools within or outside of Howard
County.  While there are withdrawals for these reasons annually, this was higher than previous
counts. 
 
Please see the attached table with data and notes by school.  Many of the changes you noted can be
linked to the 2019 redistricting.  Another impact is the placement of regional programs – many
capacity sized classrooms, totaling over 400 K-12 seats, have been dedicated to regional program
placement (prekindergarten, preschool and special education regional programs) over the past 2
years. 
 
Should you have further questions, please advise.
 
Thank you,
 
Timothy Rogers
Manager, Office of School Planning
Howard County Public School System
410-313-7184 (office)
 
 
 
 

From: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:49 PM
To: Jennifer Bubenko <Jennifer_Bubenko@hcpss.org>; Timothy D. Rogers
<Timothy_Rogers@hcpss.org>; Galen Omerso <Galen_Omerso@hcpss.org>



Subject: Capacity numbers and 2019 redistricting impact
 

Tim, Jennifer, Galen,

I was reviewing the relocatable report from the past Board meeting and was
comparing the 2022-23 projected utilization numbers to those included within the
2019 Feasibility report prior to redistricting (see enclosed spreadsheet).

Looking at these results, the improvement appears pretty dramatic:

Going from 5 to 0 Elementary Schools projected over 120%
Going from 14 to 3 Elementary Schools projected over 110%

 
Going from 2 to 0 Middle Schools projected over 120%
Going from 7 to 2 Middle Schools projected over 110%

 
Going from 5 to 2 High Schools projected over 120%
Going from 6 to 4 High Schools projected over 110%

My hope is that as part of this year’s Feasibility report we can get a good
understanding of how much of this improvement is due to redistricting and how much
is due to enrollment changes since the 2019 Feasibility report.  Do these figures look
accurate to you?  Either way, I would appreciate a follow up phone call after you have
had a chance to look at this.

Thanks,

Jen

Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Howard County Board of Education, Member
BOE Policy Committee Chairperson
Legislative Committee Member
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
443-355-7043 Direct
Jennifer mallo@hcpss.org
BOE@hcpss.org (All Board Members)
 



From: BOE Archive
To: Christina Delmont-Small
Subject: FW: Relocatable Classroom Report - questions and responses
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 11:09:09 AM
Attachments: Portable Database 030922 for VC.xlsx

2018 - 2022 Relo Attachment 2 charts.xlsx
Board of Ed Questions Assignment of Relocatable Classrooms March 10 2022.docx

 
 

From: Daniel Lubeley <Daniel_Lubeley@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 4:40 PM
To: BoE Email <boe@hcpss.org>
Cc: Michael Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little
<Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>; Scott Washington <Scott_Washington@hcpss.org>; Jahantab
Siddiqui <Jahantab_Siddiqui@hcpss.org>; Anissa Dennis <Anissa_Dennis@hcpss.org>; Darin Conforti
<Darin_Conforti@hcpss.org>
Subject: Relocatable Classroom Report - questions and responses
 
Good Evening Board Members,
 
Thank you for the questions that you have provided regarding the Relocatable Classroom
Assignment Report, and the relatable topic of reduction of class size and elimination of
sprinkling.  The report as presented was created based on current information for projected
enrollment, capacity, and the current construction and material availability environment.  
 
Dan Lubeley
Howard County Public School System
Capital Planning and Construction
Daniel_Lubeley@hcpss.org
410.313.6807 (p) 410.446.4605 (c)
*Learner*Achiever*Developer*Relator*Responsibility*
 



From: Timothy D. Rogers
To: Marilyn Grosskopf
Cc: Scott Washington; Daniel Lubeley; Karalee Turner-Little; April Harrison; Donna Forton; Board & Student Member;

Christina Delmont-Small
Subject: RE: Assignment of Relocatable Classrooms BOE Mtg March 10 2022: Questions
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 11:07:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning
Answers to these questions were provided on March 10 at approximately 4:40pm via email from
Daniel Lubeley, with attachments. Additional information regarding questions from the meeting of
3/10 was provided via email yesterday.
 

Timothy Rogers
Manager, Office of School Planning
Howard County Public School System
410-313-7184 (office)
 

From: Marilyn Grosskopf <Marilyn_Grosskopf@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 10:26 AM
To: Timothy D. Rogers <Timothy_Rogers@hcpss.org>
Cc: Scott Washington <Scott_Washington@hcpss.org>; Daniel Lubeley
<Daniel_Lubeley@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little <Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>; April
Harrison <April_Harrison@hcpss.org>; Donna Forton <Donna_Forton@hcpss.org>; Board & Student
Member <fullboard@hcpss.org>; Christina Delmont-Small <Christina_Delmont-Small@hcpss.org>
Subject: Fw: Assignment of Relocatable Classrooms BOE Mtg March 10 2022: Questions
Importance: High
 
Good morning,
 
Please see below from Mrs. Delmont-Small. She has not received a response to her
questions. Please advise and provide an update. Thank you.
 
Regards,
 
Marilyn Grosskopf
Administrative Assistant
(410) 313-7346
(410) 313-6833 FAX

From: Christina Delmont-Small <Christina_Delmont-Small@hcpss.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 10:12 AM
To: Marilyn Grosskopf <Marilyn_Grosskopf@hcpss.org>
Subject: FW: Assignment of Relocatable Classrooms BOE Mtg March 10 2022: Questions
 



Please see my request for information below:
 
Christina
 
Christina Delmont-Small
Member – District 1
Board of Education of Howard County
Cell: 667-786-3895
Email: christina delmont-small@hcpss.org
 

From: Christina Delmont-Small 
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 6:08 PM
To: Timothy D. Rogers <Timothy Rogers@hcpss.org>
Cc: Board & Student Member <fullboard@hcpss.org>; April Harrison <April Harrison@hcpss.org>;
Daniel Lubeley <Daniel Lubeley@hcpss.org>; Scott Washington <Scott Washington@hcpss.org>;
Michael Martirano <Michael Martirano@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little
<Karalee TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>
Subject: Assignment of Relocatable Classrooms BOE Mtg March 10 2022: Questions
 
Good Evening,
 
Please provide the following:
 
Attachment 1 (page 1)
This recommendation takes into account factors known at this time and does not account for
potential impacts of recent Board requests to reduce class sizes and eliminate “sprinkling” for related
arts classes.  These initiatives, first proposed in the Board Requested FY23 Operating Budget, will
require additional planning if funded in the final budget.

A.      What additional planning will be needed?
B.      How long will staff need to complete the additional planning?
C.       What will be the impact on the placement of relocatables?

 
Bollman Bridge ES (page 2)
Justification: the 5-classroom modular from Talbott Springs ES needs to be removed and the Bollman
Bridge ES site is capable of accepting the large relocatable.  This placement can provide additional
space to the school so early childhood and special education programs can be expanded in the school
facility.

D.      The data used to determine that additional space so early childhood and special education
programs can be expanded in the school facility.

E.       Other school sites capable of accepting the large relocatable.
 
Folly Quarter MS (page 2)
Justification: Folly Quarter MS is planned to receive an ALS program expansion over the next two
years.  The school is already  making use of the Recreation and Park space during the day.

F.       How is the school already making use of the Recreation and Park space during the day?



 
Attachment 2 (page 3)

G.      Provide the plan for locating programs* throughout the school system. *Programs include:
Regional ALS, Preschool, Pre-K, Full-day Pre-K, ITP, Title I, Regional ED, MINC, ES PL, and ES
UL

H.      Does the Title I program necessitate additional classroom space?
I.         Provide Attachment 2 as an Excel spreadsheet.
J.        Provide Attachment 2 with current programs for each FY from FY18 to FY22 as an Excel

spreadsheet.
K.       For each of the relocatables used by HCRP or the Judy Center, list what program(s) are using

each relocatable during the day.
 
Attachment 3 (page 5)

L.       Homewood School: where on the property would relocatables be located?
 
I’ve attached a Word Document with the information requests/questions as well.
 
If you have questions or need clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me (667-786-3895). 
 
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
Cc: Board & Student Member; April Harrison; Daniel Lubeley; Scott Washington; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-

Little
Subject: RE: Assignment of Relocatable Classrooms BOE Mtg March 10 2022: Questions
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 8:39:12 AM

Good Morning Ms. Delmont-Small
We will be working through these questions and will provide responses as soon as we can. I will
contact you if we need clarification.
 

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
Cc: Board & Student Member <fullboard@hcpss.org>; April Harrison <April_Harrison@hcpss.org>;
Daniel Lubeley <Daniel_Lubeley@hcpss.org>; Scott Washington <Scott_Washington@hcpss.org>;
Michael Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little
<Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>
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

A. What additional planning will be needed?
B. How long will staff need to complete the additional planning?
C. What will be the impact on the placement of relocatables?

 
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

D. The data used to determine that additional space so early childhood and special education
programs can be expanded in the school facility.

E. Other school sites capable of accepting the large relocatable.



 
Folly Quarter MS (page 2)
Justification: Folly Quarter MS is planned to receive an ALS program expansion over the next two
years.  The school is already  making use of the Recreation and Park space during the day.

F. How is the school already making use of the Recreation and Park space during the day?
 
Attachment 2 (page 3)

G. Provide the plan for locating programs* throughout the school system. *Programs include:
Regional ALS, Preschool, Pre-K, Full-day Pre-K, ITP, Title I, Regional ED, MINC, ES PL, and ES UL

H. Does the Title I program necessitate additional classroom space?
I. Provide Attachment 2 as an Excel spreadsheet.
J. Provide Attachment 2 with current programs for each FY from FY18 to FY22 as an Excel

spreadsheet.
K. For each of the relocatables used by HCRP or the Judy Center, list what program(s) are using

each relocatable during the day.
 
Attachment 3 (page 5)

L. Homewood School: where on the property would relocatables be located?
 
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
 



From: Donna Forton
To: Jennifer Mallo
Subject: RE: school visit
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:23:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Oh my goodness….you are right.  How could I not know today is the 24th LOL.  Time flies when you

are having fun.  I will wait to get confirmation from you on the 28th 
 

Donna M. Forton
Donna M. Forton
Executive Assistant/Ombudsman
Office:  (410) 313-1584
Fax:  (410) 313-6833

 

From: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:16 PM
To: Donna Forton <Donna_Forton@hcpss.org>
Subject: RE: school visit
 
Donna,
 

The 24th is today, so no.  I could not do the 24th at 8:25 today because of Clemmens.  I am

pretty sure that I said the 28th at 8:25 is my new preferred time, but I am awaiting
confirmation from the principal that I have the time right.  But in the meantime, please block
off that time as tentative.
 
Jen
 

From: Donna Forton <Donna_Forton@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 1:59 PM
To: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org>
Subject: FW: school visit
 
Hi Jen:
 

As I read through the thread of emails you originally indicated the 24th  would be your first choice.  Is
this still the date and time you want to go with?  Please let me know.
 

Donna M. Forton



Donna M. Forton
Executive Assistant/Ombudsman
Office:  (410) 313-1584
Fax:  (410) 313-6833

 

From: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 5:31 PM
To: Lisa J. Smith <Lisa Smith@hcpss.org>
Cc: Patrick J. Saunderson <Patrick Saunderson@hcpss.org>; Donna Forton
<Donna Forton@hcpss.org>; Kim Scaife <Kim_Scaife@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: school visit
 
Ms. Smith, 
 
I just realized my original message was what I drafted to elementary school principals-- I'm confident
very few middle schoolers want to be read to, so my apologies for the confusion. 
 
If the 28th is at 8:25, that would be great. If it's at another time,  please let me know and I will see if I
can do some juggling. 
 
Regards
Jen
 
Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Howard County Board of Education, member
Policy Committee Chair
Legislative Committee Member
She/her/hers
443-355-7043 Direct
Jennifer Mallo@hcpss.org
Boe@hcpss.org (All Board Members)
District 4 Representative 
 

From: Lisa J. Smith <Lisa_Smith@hcpss.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022, 4:49 PM
To: Jennifer Mallo
Cc: Patrick J. Saunderson; Donna Forton; Kim Scaife
Subject: Re: school visit
 
Good afternoon Mrs. Mallo,
 

th



I hope this email finds you well.  The 26  is a typo.  That should read Feb, 28th.  The seminars meet
on the 24th during period 1 which begins at 8:25 am and period 6 which begins at 1:28 pm.  
 
If you are still interested in reading to students, our ALS students would love that.
 
Please let me know if this works with your schedule so that I can let the teacher know.  I look
forward to hearing from you.
 
Be well,
 
Ms. Lisa J. Smith
Principal 
Clarksville Middle School
Howard County Public School System​
Phone: 410-313-7057
Email:  lisa_smith@hcpss.org
Pronouns: she/her/hers
​________________________________
Follow us on Twitter @ hcpss_cms 
Follow us on Instagram @cms_comets

"Doing the best at this moment puts you in the best place for the next moment"  - Oprah Winfrey
 
This e-mail, including any attachments, is CONFIDENTIAL and may be legally privileged.  If you are not an
intended recipient or an authorized representative of an intended recipient, you are prohibited from using,
copying, or distributing the information in this e-mail or its attachments.  If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any
attachments.
 
 

From: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer Mallo@hcpss.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 2:57 PM
To: Lisa J. Smith <Lisa Smith@hcpss.org>
Cc: Patrick J. Saunderson <Patrick Saunderson@hcpss.org>; Donna Forton
<Donna Forton@hcpss.org>; Kim Scaife <Kim Scaife@hcpss.org>
Subject: RE: school visit
 
Ms. Smith,
I think some of these items sound very interesting.  Is there are particular time of day that

these groups are meeting?  Also, is the 26th date correct as the 26th is a Saturday.  If the times

align with my schedule, then the 24th would be my first choice (and apologies for the late
notice).
 
Thanks,
Jennifer



 

From: Lisa J. Smith <Lisa_Smith@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 9:55 AM
To: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org>
Cc: Patrick J. Saunderson <Patrick_Saunderson@hcpss.org>; Donna Forton
<Donna_Forton@hcpss.org>; Kim Scaife <Kim_Scaife@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: school visit
 
Good morning Mrs. Mallo,
 
I hope you are doing well and having a wonderful day!!  CMS would love to have to visit.  I invite you
to stop in and meet our students that are participating in Digital TV/ Film projects, Engineering
seminars, or animal and environmental science.  These students meet in groups on the following
dates:
 

Feb. 24th - Engineering seminars

Feb. 25th - Digital/ TV Film

Feb. 26th - Animal and Environmental Science
 
Let me know if one of these days will work for you and we look forward to seeing you soon.
 
Ms. Lisa J. Smith
Principal 
Clarksville Middle School
Howard County Public School System​
Phone: 410-313-7057
Email:  lisa smith@hcpss.org
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
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:08 AM
To: Lisa J. Smith <Lisa_Smith@hcpss.org>
Cc: Patrick J. Saunderson <Patrick_Saunderson@hcpss.org>; Donna Forton



<Donna_Forton@hcpss.org>
Subject: school visit
 

Hello!  Happy Valentine’s Day!
 
I would like to schedule a time to visit your school in the next three weeks or
so.  The activity of the visit can be totally determined by you—we can sit and
chat or if there is a something specific you want to highlight you can show me
or a class you want me to read to-lots of great options for you to choose from. 
I love hearing about your challenges and celebrations.  Please let me know if
you are interested and available to host me for a visit.
 
Regards,
Jen
 
 
Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Howard County Board of Education, Member
BOE Policy Committee Chairperson
Legislative Committee Member
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
443-355-7043 Direct
Jennifer_mallo@hcpss.org
BOE@hcpss.org (All Board Members)
 
 



From: April Harrison
To: Vicky Cutroneo
Subject: FW: CBRE Heery Contract
Date: Monday, February 7, 2022 12:12:25 PM
Attachments: Board Exhibit PC-32 Thomas Viaduct MS RP room reclamation - CBRE Heery (v.1) (BG) (Budget Approved).pdf

Signature-RoutingSlipForm 2.2.22 (2).pdf
CBRE Heery Contract for final signatures - Thomas Viaduct RP Room signed MJM.pdf
image001.png
image002.png

Please approve.
 
April Harrison
Administrator
(410) 313-7194
(410) 313-6833 FAX

 

From: Carrie A. Slaysman <Carrie_Slaysman@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 11:45 AM
To: April Harrison <April_Harrison@hcpss.org>
Cc: Kathy Agans <Kathy_Agans@hcpss.org>; Valerie J. Willis <Valerie_Willis@hcpss.org>
Subject: CBRE Heery Contract
 
Hi April,
 
Dr. Martirano’s signature has been placed on the attached CBRE Heery Contract, page 4.
Please have Ms. Cutroneo sign and then return to Valerie Willis.
 
Thank you.
 
Carrie  
 
 
 
Carrie A. Slaysman
Executive Assistant

Howard County Public School System
10910 Clarksville Pike
Ellicott City, MD 21042
410-313-6814
carrie slaysman@hcpss.org
 
 



From: Terrell Savage
To: Antonia Watts
Cc: Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little; William J. Barnes
Subject: Re: Special education admin
Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 2:34:04 PM
Attachments: EL UL Program Flyer.pdf

Good afternoon Mrs. Watts,

It was nice to speak with you last week. You requested information that describes our
programs and services. Below is the website:

https://www.hcpss.org/special-education/programs/

Since you had some questions about the UL/PL, I attached this specific program flyer we
use for other purposes (e.g., professional learning). We will continue to work on our
website updates and, in the future, provide overview flyers for all programs like the one
attached. For ALS and ED, we have Exemplary Program documents that are more lengthy
drafts and may not be as helpful right now absent more context we can talk through as
needed. 

To follow up on another part of our conversation, we currently have 17 regional
locations in elementary schools. They include 7 Academic Life Skills Programs, 5
Primary/Upper Learner Programs, and 5 Programs for Students with Emotional
Disabilities. Across the 17 locations, there is an ITL for the school-aged side. For those
with RECCs, there would also be another team leader to assist their case manager
colleagues. Just a few may share the responsibilities between 2 people. We look at how
best to allocate support through our central team resources annually. Currently, each IF
and RT support a column of schools which includes these regional program classes. The
same goes for our behavioral supports. Pairing schools for these/other supports is
another possibility as explained. 

Respectfully,

Terri 

Special Education Programs – HCPSS
Howard County Public School System 10910 Clarksville Pike Ellicott City, MD 21042 Main
Phone: (410) 313-6600 Business Hours – 8:30 a.m. through 4:30 p.m., Monday through
Friday

www.hcpss.org



Dr. Terri Savage
Executive Director 
Department of Special Education
10910 Clarksville Pike, Ellicott City, MD 21042
(410) 313-6659 office

From: Terrell Savage <Terrell_Savage@hcpss.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 5:24 PM
To: Antonia Watts <Antonia_Watts@hcpss.org>
Cc: Michael Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little
<Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>; William J. Barnes <William_Barnes@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: Special education admin
 
That works great for me. Talk to you tomorrow.

Terri 

From: Antonia Watts <Antonia_Watts@hcpss.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 4:57 PM
To: Terrell Savage <Terrell_Savage@hcpss.org>
Cc: Michael Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little
<Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>
Subject: RE: Special education admin
 
Dr. Savage,
I have time tomorrow before noon.
 
 
Thank you,
Antonia
 
Antonia Watts (she/her)
Howard County Board of Education
District 2
E: antonia_watts@hcpss.org
M: 443-774-8626
 

From: Terrell Savage <Terrell_Savage@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 11:58 AM
To: Antonia Watts <Antonia_Watts@hcpss.org>
Cc: Michael Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little
<Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>



Subject: Re: Special education admin
 
Good morning Mrs. Watts,
 
Thanks for connecting with me on this subject. I'd be more than happy to talk more
about this with you. Let me know your best times today and tomorrow. By copy, I am
making Dr. Martirano, Deputy Turner-Little and Chief Barnes aware as well.
 
Respectfully,
 
Terri
 
Dr. Terri Savage
Executive Director 
Department of Special Education
10910 Clarksville Pike, Ellicott City, MD 21042
(410) 313-6659 office

 

From: Antonia Watts <Antonia_Watts@hcpss.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 3:03 PM
To: Terrell Savage <Terrell_Savage@hcpss.org>
Subject: Special education admin
 
Hi Dr. Savage,
I'm looking at the FY 23 budget. In the special education section there are a lot of new positions and
I was wondering if it would be helpful to staff to have  person who handles the paperwork side for
special education teachers? We have heard repeatedly from the special education staff that the
paperwork is a lot of the burden. I would assume that maybe this person supports one school
though I'm not sure how much work would be involved and if that person needed to support two or
more schools. I'm happy to talk to you more about this.
 
Thank you,
Antonia
 
Antonia Watts (she/her)
Vice Chair
Howard County Board of Education
District 2



From: Danielle Lueking
To: BoE Email; Student Board Member; Michael Martirano
Cc: April Harrison; Karalee Turner-Little; Kathy Agans; Carrie A. Slaysman; Mark Blom
Subject: RE: New MPIA request 2022-067 submitted
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 1:09:27 PM
Attachments: MPIA 2022-067 Emails_Redacted.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the emails located in our system responsive to this MPIA for your information prior to their release. Redactions contained within are for cell numbers and student information.

Danielle Lueking
Legislative and Legal Affairs Officer
Danielle_Lueking@hcpss.org
410-313-6820
 
Howard County Public School System
Office of General Counsel
10910 Clarksville Pike,
Ellicott City, MD 21042
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hcpss.org%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cboe_archive%40hcpss.org%7C35c3dfada5d94296775a08d9e02dcdb7%7C96a9ac4c477e4dada2b28ad3fc46790b%7C1%7C0%7C637787309612458223%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=JwuLIsSe3Cg5VUPaLS76cvwWbb6mYaYw9rPZp6XOwCg%3D&amp;reserved=0

-----Original Message-----
From: Danielle Lueking
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 2:48 PM
To: BoE Email <boe@hcpss.org>; Student Board Member <Student_Member@hcpss.org>; Michael Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>
Cc: April Harrison <April_Harrison@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little <Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>; Kathy Agans <Kathy_Agans@hcpss.org>; Carrie A. Slaysman <Carrie_Slaysman@hcpss.org>; Mark Blom <Mark_Blom@hcpss.org>
Subject: FW: New MPIA request 2022-067 submitted

Good afternoon,

Please see below for an MPIA request seeking correspondence to the Board and Superintendent. Following discussions with the requester, they have recently reached out to provide clarification on how they are defining documents regarding the HCEA presentation in order to move forward with this request. They are specifically seeking emails/letters/documents sent to the Board or Superintendent that include keyword "special education" where it
appears also with either "HCEA," "Colleen Morris," or "Ben Schmidt" and that reference students being removed from in-person learning.

I will conduct the search of @hcpss mailboxes between 11/18 and the date of the request. If you have any other forms of communications as noted in this request below (including to/from personal accounts which would also be responsive if conducted in connection with the transaction of HCPSS business - per our definition of a record under policy 3050), please reach out by the end of this week to set up a time for a call to determine the volume of
records and how we can obtain copies.

Upon receipt of all responsive records, depending on the volume and time estimate, I will review for content which may be exempt under an MPIA provision. I will follow-up to advise of final content to be released.

Please feel free to reach out to Mark or myself with questions regarding the MPIA.

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
From: mpia_requests@hcpss.org <mpia_requests@hcpss.org>
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 8:36 AM
To: HCPSS MPIA Requests <MPIA_Requests@hcpss.org>
Subject: New MPIA request 2022-067 submitted

A new Public Information Act request has been submitted.

Tracking Number: 2022-067
Internal ID: 1495
Created: 2021-11-27
Name: Kimberly Ford
URL: https://mpia.hcpss.org/node/1495
Request:
Please provide all emails, letters, and any other documents sent to the Board of Education and/or Superintendent since November 18, 2021 regarding the HCEA presentation related to special education to the Board of Education at their public meeting on the same date.



From: Terrell Savage
To: Christina Delmont-Small
Cc: Board & Student Member; William J. Barnes; Michael Martirano
Subject: Re: Special Education Strategic Plan: Revised
Date: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 5:31:16 PM
Attachments: 05 17 2018 Special Education Plan Update BR.pdf

04 09 2019 Department of Special Education Program and Strategic Plan Update BR.pdf
04 09 2019 Dept of Special Education Program and Strategic Plan Update PowerPoint.pdf
HCAS Special Education Update 2019 - POST.pdf
SECAC - DSE Update - 4.29.19.pdf

Good evening Ms. Delmont-Small,
 
On behalf of Dr. Martirano, I wanted to provide some information for everyone about the
special education initiatives. As we know, the priority efforts for all staff have been
related to addressing our response to and mitigation of COVID-related disruptions. While
the written Special Education Strategic Plan was not revised, DSE committed to focusing
our work the past few years, pre-pandemic and present day, on the full list of strategies.
This was best the best approach to honor the work of the many stakeholders who
contributed ideas for the plan at the time while addressing key areas of need.
 
Again, all the focus areas, initiatives, and strategies have remained the same.  The note
that appears within the document (page 2) was a placeholder in anticipation of updates
we previously planned to make. However, with the rapidly changing landscape over the
past couple years due COVID-19, no revisions have been made. ​ We have continued to
use the focus areas as a guide for our work. We strongly believe the initiative and
strategies noted in the document are essential. These include the areas of Instructional
Practices, Social Skills, IEP Compliance & Accountability, Training, and Case
management/Continuum. As we have reopened and settled students back into in-person
learning, our work (e.g., PL for paras, intervention training for teachers, planning for a
different type of regional classroom, hiring plan for temporary roles) has been aligned
with the initiatives and strategies from the document.
 
Updates have been provided during our annual presentations for the SECAC and HCAS
for the past few years and during reports to the Board. I've attached a few
reports/presentations and sample notes at
https://howardcountysecac.com/2019%2F04%2F29 for you if helpful. As mentioned
during these presentations, many of the strategies embedded in this plan would be
ongoing while some were things that could be completed. Still, most of these things
would be items we'd likely return to for various reasons in special education.  My notes
show we've addressed about 85% of the strategies and initiatives to date, and that would
be the final update to communicate for the plan period during my annual presentation
with our community partner groups.
 
Mr. Barnes and I discussed how best to identify the right time and space to revisit
initiatives for the DSE. Under his direction, we will engage in a structure for strategic
development aligned with the Strategic Call to Action and our shared vision for aligning



all Division of Academic department initiatives/strategies to a larger plan for Division of
Academics goals and outcomes. This is currently scheduled to take place this Spring.
 
If you have any questions, I would be happy to answer them for you. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 5:00 PM
To: Michael Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>
Cc: Board & Student Member <fullboard@hcpss.org>; William J. Barnes
<William_Barnes@hcpss.org>; Terrell Savage <Terrell_Savage@hcpss.org>
Subject: Special Education Strategic Plan: Revised
 
Dear Dr. Martirano,
 
Please provided the revised Special Education Strategic Plan (https://www.hcpss.org/f/special/2017-
2020-dse-strategic-plan.pdf )
to the Board so that we can use this information when we review and develop the Board’s operating
budget.
 
Thank you,
Christina
 
Christina Delmont-Small
Member – District 1
Board of Education of Howard County
Cell: 667-786-3895
Email: christina_delmont-small@hcpss.org
 




